
From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Naomi Frontela; Erika Ramirez; Randi Johl
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Public Recognitions Request Application
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:54:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Public Recognitions Request Application

Public Recognitions Request

Please reference the requirements for each award in the Public Recognition
Policy here.

(Section Break)

Please select the
recognition that you are
requesting:

Memorial, Monument and/or Facility Naming

Please list your
preferred City Council
meeting date(s) for the
recognition requested
and any other related
details.

No preference on date
Ronald J. Parks Duck Pond - The center of our beautiful City is
an appropriate recognition for the First Mayor of the City of
Temecula

(Section Break)

Requestor Information
For the following recognitions, the requestor must be different from the
recipient as this will be considered as a nomination: Community Leader Award
of Distinction, Wall of Honor, Memorial, Monument and/or Facility Naming

Requestor First and
Last Name

Kelly Aven

Organization (If
Applicable)/
Relationship to
Nominee

Field not completed.

Requestor Phone
Number

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:naomi.frontela@temeculaca.gov
mailto:erika.ramirez@temeculaca.gov
mailto:randi.johl@temeculaca.gov
https://temeculaca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/14305/Public-Recognitions-Policy


Requestor Email
Address

Requestor Address 31805 Temecula Parkway, #253

City Temecula

State CA

Zip Code 92592

(Section Break)

Nominee Information

Nominee First and Last
Name

Ronald J. Parks

Organization (If
Applicable)

Field not completed.

Nominee Phone
Number

deceased

Nominee Email
Address

deceased

Nominee Address deceased

City deceased

State deceased

Zip Code deceased

(Section Break)

Please explain in detail
the reason you are
making this request
and why you would like
the Council to consider
this recognition:

Ronald J. Parks, the First Mayor of the City of Temecula was a
truly remarkable individual whose forthright and honest
demeanor, and fine personal example were an inspiration for
those people whose lives he touched. 

Born in Oklahoma City in 1942, Parks came to California with his
family in 1948. 

In 1985, Ronald J. Parks founded his own company, Ramtek,
and worked on a number of engineering and development
projects in the area before being elected as the first Mayor of the
City of Temecula in 1989 and serving two terms on the Temecula
City Council, in addition to serving from 1996 to 2006 as the
City’s Deputy Director of Public Works, and over the years, he



took pride in solving problems, building consensus, and
enhancing the quality of life in his community, for which he
honored with the Temecula Valley Chamber of Commerce’s
Lifetime Achievement Award in 2008. Parks took pride in solving
problems, building consensus and enhancing the quality of life in
the region.

Parks was a member of numerous regional boards and
committees, including Western Riverside Council of
Governments, Southern California Association of Governments,
Temecula-Murrieta Economic Development Corporation, League
of California Cities, California Contract Cities, Murrieta Creek
Citizen’s Advisory Committee, and Riverside County Habitat
Conservation Agency.

Parks always made time for serving his community, coaching
Pop Warner youth football and serving as a Charter Member for
the Rotary Club of Temecula, the Boys & Girls Clubs of
Southwest Counties, and FOS Golf Club.
He participated in community activities such as The H.E.A.R.T.
Foundation, Temecula Rotary Club, Temecula Valley Chamber
of Commerce, Temecula Valley Substance Abuse Council, and
Knights of Columbus to name a few.

Whether he was dressed up like Santa Claus during the holidays
or as Ernest Hemingway in a look-alike contest, Parks always
brought cheer into peoples’ lives and he lived life to the fullest.

The passing on August 10, 2021, of a distinguished California
resident and devoted civic leader, Ronald J. Parks, whose good
deeds earned him the respect and admiration of his colleagues
and the countless individuals whose lives he touched, brought
immense sorrow and loss to people throughout the State of
California.

(Section Break)

Impact Statement 
Please see the Public Recognition Policy here for additional details. 

For the following awards listed below, please complete the Impact Statement
in its entirety:

Community Leader Award of Distinction

Wall of Honor

Memorial, Monument and/or Facility Naming 

https://temeculaca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/14305/Public-Recognitions-Policy


IMPACT STATEMENT

Resume - Please demonstrate proof of impact of the nominee to the
community with dates of service included in the resume. 

Letter(s) of Recommendation

Additional Documentation - Opportunity to further support the nominee's
impact on the community

Period of time as well as contributions recognized by a significant segment of the
community and their respective industry (education, nonprofit, business) will be
considered upon review of request.  

Resume of Nominee Ronald J.Parksdocx.docx

Letter(s) of
Recommendation

0911_001.pdf

Additional
Documentation

0912_001.pdf

Any Additional
Comments?

The above requested documents could not be attached as the
download is not working properly. I have submitted the
documents through email to Betsy Lowery.

Electronic Signature
Agreement

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Electronic Signature Kelly Aven

After submitting this form, you will be contacted shortly regarding the status
for your request.

Thank you!

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

https://temeculaca.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/ViewFileById/70724/?fileId=42
https://temeculaca.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/ViewFileById/70724/?fileId=49
https://temeculaca.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/ViewFileById/70724/?fileId=43
http://temeculaca.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=70724&categoryID=0&formID=142&displayType=0&dateRange=0&sortFieldID=0&sortAscending=false&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f142%3fcategoryID%3d14


Ronald J. Parks 

Ronald J. Parks, the First Mayor of the City of Temecula was a truly remarkable 
individual whose forthright and honest demeanor, and fine personal example 
were an inspira�on for those people whose lives he touched.   
 
Born in Oklahoma City in 1942, Parks came to California with his family in 1948.   

In 1985, Ronald J. Parks founded his own company, Ramtek, and worked on a 
number of engineering and development projects in the area before being elected 
as the first Mayor of the City of Temecula in 1989 and serving two terms on the 
Temecula City Council, in addi�on to serving from 1996 to 2006 as the City’s 
Deputy Director of Public Works, and over the years, he took pride in solving 
problems, building consensus, and enhancing the quality of life in his community, 
for which he honored with the Temecula Valley Chamber of Commerce’s Life�me 
Achievement Award in 2008.  Parks took pride in solving problems, building 
consensus and enhancing the quality of life in the region. 

Parks was a member of numerous regional boards and commitees, including 
Western Riverside Council of Governments, Southern California Associa�on of 
Governments, Temecula-Murrieta Economic Development Corpora�on, League of 
California Ci�es, California Contract Ci�es, Murrieta Creek Ci�zen’s Advisory 
Commitee, and Riverside County Habitat Conserva�on Agency. 

Parks always made �me for serving his community, coaching Pop Warner youth 
football and serving as a Charter Member for the Rotary Club of Temecula, the 
Boys & Girls Clubs of Southwest Coun�es, and FOS Golf Club. 

He par�cipated in community ac�vi�es such as The H.E.A.R.T. Founda�on, 
Temecula Rotary Club, Temecula Valley Chamber of Commerce, Temecula Valley 
Substance Abuse Council, and Knights of Columbus to name a few. 

Whether he was dressed up like Santa Claus during the holidays or as Ernest 
Hemingway in a look-alike contest, Parks always brought cheer into peoples’ lives 
and he lived life to the fullest. 

The passing on August 10, 2021, of a dis�nguished California resident and devoted 
civic leader, Ronald J. Parks, whose good deeds earned him the respect and 



admira�on of his colleagues and the countless individuals whose lives he touched, 
brought immense sorrow and loss to people throughout the State of California. 



August 22, 2023 

Dear Mayor Pro Tem James Stewart 
Councilmember Jessica Alexander 

Re: Public RecogniƟon for First Mayor Ron Parks 

We are wriƟng in support of recognizing our first Mayor Ron Parks.  During the elecƟon that confirmed 
the City’s incorporaƟon, Ron received the highest number of votes of the five elected councilmembers.  
Thus, he became the City of Temecula’s first mayor in 1989.  Ron understood this was an honor and a 
responsibility. His leadership, passion and enthusiasm created a solid foundaƟon of governance that has 
lasted over 30 years. Ron led the orderly transiƟon from County control to city government. 

Early accomplishments under his tenure included the establishment of Police and Fire contracts, 
establishment of the landscape and lighƟng districts throughout the City.  Further, the framework of 
balance between jobs, sales tax revenue, housing opportuniƟes and a high quality of life for Temecula’s 
ciƟzens. 

AŌer serving two terms on the Council, Ron later became the Deputy Director of Public Works.  He 
served that role for ten years before reƟring.  Ron always made Ɵme for serving his community outside 
his elected and staff posiƟon.  Ron was a Pop Warner football coach, a founding member of the Rotary 
Club of Temecula and the Boys and Girls Club of Southwest Riverside County.  He may be best known as 
Temecula’s Santa hosƟng the annual Breakfast with Santa each year and the Community RecreaƟon 
Center. 

There will only ever be one first Mayor.  Ron never put his posiƟon in front of the community.  He took 
pride in solving problems, building consensus, and enhancing the quality of life in our community.  For 
this Ron Parks deserves proper recogniƟon for this body of work that may be hard to quanƟfy but easy to 
see every day throughout the community. 

Thank you for your consideraƟon in this maƩer. 

Sincerely, 

John Meyer 
Alice Sullivan Meyer 
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Naomi Frontela

From: Randi Johl
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Naomi Frontela
Subject: FW: Public Recognition for Ron Parks

For Ron Parks packet 

Randi Johl, JD, MMC, CDE 
Legislative Director / City Clerk 
(951) 694‐6421
randi.johl@temeculaca.gov
41000 Main St, Temecula, CA 92590

Please note that email correspondence with the City of Temecula, along with attachments, may be subject to the 
California Public Records Act, and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Aaron Adams <aaron.adams@temeculaca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 7:23 AM 
To: Grant Yates < > 
Cc: Randi Johl <randi.johl@temeculaca.gov>; Kevin Hawkins <kevin.hawkins@temeculaca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Public Recognition for Ron Parks 

Received thank you. 

Randi‐for file and next adhoc 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Grant Yates < >  
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023 2:34 PM 
To: Aaron Adams <aaron.adams@temeculaca.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Public Recognition for Ron Parks 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

> 
> Dear Mr. Adams, 
> 
> Please include this e‐mail when the Subcommittee of Mayor Pro Tem Stewart and Council Member Jessica Alexander 
meet to consider public recognition for our City’s First Mayor, Ron Parks. 
> 
> Mr. Parks was the highest vote getter of the five council members seated on the first City Council and became our first 
Mayor.  During the early years of incorporation the City faced many difficult decisions and we are very fortunate that 
Mr. Parks lead with wisdom, passion and a sincere belief that Temecula could become the world class City that it is 
today. 
>
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> Mr. Parks selected the City’s first Interim City Manager, Frank Alshire, and then hired the City’s first City Manager,Dave 
Dixon, who helped the first City Council set up a solid foundation for the future.  As our first Mayor, Mr. Parks 
established contracts for Police and Fire Services, helped create the framework for fiscally conservative policies that 
included setting up Lighting and Landscaping Districts along with creating a robust Community Services District.  Mr. 
Parks was also a strong advocate for balancing jobs and economic development with the citizens needs for quality 
housing while providing a high quality of life. 
> 
> Mr. Parks was a civil engineer by profession but a true public servant at heart. Following his tenure on the City Council, 
where he served two terms, Mr. Parks embarked on a career as the City’s Deputy Director of Public Works.  Mr. Parks 
served in that role for over a decade before he retired.  During his time as Deputy Director, Mr. Parks worked tirelessly 
to ensure that new development was of the highest quality and made sure that developers were treated fairly but were 
held responsible for quailty development. 
> 
> Mr. Parks also served the community in many other civic roles including Pop Warner coach, founding member of 
Temecula Rotary and was very active with the Boys and Girls Club among other charities. 
> 
> Please consider recognizing Mr. Parks in a manner which is befitting to such an important man who gave so much to 
the community he loved. 
> 
> Sincerely, 
> 
> Grant Yates 
>  
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPad 
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